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Rivera, Maribel

From: Thomas Woods (SHBO Technologies) [twoods@shbo-tech.com]

Sent: Friday, December 24, 2010 3:17 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change Request

Attachments: image001.png; image002 jpg; image003.png; image004.jpg; image005.jpg; image006.png;

image007.png; image0(8.png; image009.png

Importance: High

Please change the following effective immediately,
Document Number: LO9000009183 - SHBO HOLDINGS, LLC

Principal and Malling Address Change
1402 ROYAL PALM BEACH BLVD STE 104A -
ROYAL PALM BEACH FL 33411-1691 US

Manager/Member Detail Address Change
WOODS, BRIAN L
1402 ROYAL PALM BEACH BLVD STE 104A
ROYAL PALM BEACH FL 33411-1691 US

Document Number: 09000009191 -8HBO PROPERTIES, LLC_

Principal and Mailing Address Change
1402 ROYAL PALM BEACH BLVD STE 104A p
ROYAL PALM BEACH FL 33411-1691 US

Manager/Member Detail Address Change
SHBO HOLDINGS, LLC
1402 ROYAL PALM BEACH BLVD STE 104A
ROYAL PALM BEACH FL 33411-1691 US

Document Number; LOS000009189 - SHBO TECHNOLOGIES, LLC

Principal and Mailing Address Change
1402 ROYAL PALM BEACH BLVD STE 104A -
ROYAL PALM BEACH FL 33411-1691 US

|

|

Manager/Member Detail Address Change ;
SHBO HOLDINGS, LLC |
1402 ROYAL PALM BEACH BLVD STE 104A ‘
ROYAL PALM BEACH FL 33411-1691 US

Regards,
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